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Library District #1

From: Library District #1 <troylib@ccp.com>

To: Frank Holcomb <fholcomb@sympatico.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2000 2:00 PM
Subject: Re:

Dear Mr. Holcomb,

We do not have a list of students from the Bendena area for the year 19977

The number that you can call to get information for the schools in that area is:
Midway Schools District # 433

642 Hwy 20

Denton, Kansas

785-359-6526 (Denton is about 2 miles from Bendena and they share the same
school district)

Hope this helps you.

Library District # 1

----- Original Message -----

From: Frank Holcamb

To: troylib@ccp.com

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2000 12:09 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,

General enquiry: I am doing a genealogical search for the Azzopardi family (Michigan) Do you all have an article or
list of students who graduated from the School Board District that encompasses students from the Village of Bendena
for the year 19977 If not would you supply me with the name and address of the schol board or high school for that
area

Thank you in advance for your co-operation.

Yours tryly,

R.F. Morgan

EMail address rth68@hotmail.com

Click here for Free Video!!
http://www.gohip.com/freevideo/
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